

COUNTY COUNCIL OF TALBOT COUNTY, MARYLAND

Council Meeting

August 26, 2025; 5:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, Easton, Maryland

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Chuck F. Callahan

Pete Leshner

Keasha N. Haythe

Lynn L. Mielke

Dave Stepp

Reported by

Diane Houlihan

Page 2	Page 4
<p>1 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS</p> <p>2</p> <p>3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Let's go ahead and</p> <p>4 get started for the evening.</p> <p>5 So if you please would stand. And we're</p> <p>6 going to say the Pledge of Allegiance of the</p> <p>7 Flag and the prayer.</p> <p>8 (Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.)</p> <p>9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Let's go ahead and</p> <p>10 get started on tonight's agenda. The Council</p> <p>11 has had the agenda before them. Is there any</p> <p>12 additions, deletions, or corrections to the</p> <p>13 agenda?</p> <p>14 MS. HAYTHE: No.</p> <p>15 MR. CALLAHAN: Council? Okay. Hearing</p> <p>16 none, the chair moves that the agenda be</p> <p>17 accepted as unanimous consent. All right.</p> <p>18 Next is the minutes of August the 12th.</p> <p>19 Council has had a chance to review that. Is</p> <p>20 there any additions, deletions, or corrections</p> <p>21 to the minutes, Council?</p>	<p>1 initiative supported by the Vision Council</p> <p>2 Foundation and other health partners to raise</p> <p>3 awareness about the importance of healthy</p> <p>4 vision for children as they prepare to return</p> <p>5 to school.</p> <p>6 And whereas, good vision is essential for</p> <p>7 learning, growth, and success in school, yet</p> <p>8 many children experience undetected vision</p> <p>9 problems that can affect their educational and</p> <p>10 social development.</p> <p>11 And whereas, the Talbot County Health</p> <p>12 Department, in accordance with COMAR, provides</p> <p>13 free hearing and vision screenings to all</p> <p>14 public school children each year, services that</p> <p>15 play a vital role in detecting potential issues</p> <p>16 early so that students see, hear, and learn</p> <p>17 effectively.</p> <p>18 And whereas, when children fail these</p> <p>19 screenings, follow-up care with a doctor is</p> <p>20 often required. For families who are uninsured</p> <p>21 or underinsured, such care has not always been</p>
Page 3	Page 5
<p>1 MS. MIELKE: Nope.</p> <p>2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Hearing none, the</p> <p>3 chair moves that the minutes be accepted as</p> <p>4 unanimous consent.</p> <p>5 Okay. Disbursements of August 19th and</p> <p>6 August 26th. The Council has had a chance to</p> <p>7 review that. Is there any additions,</p> <p>8 deletions, or corrections to the disbursements?</p> <p>9 MS. HAYTHE: Nope.</p> <p>10 MR. CALLAHAN: Hearing none, the chair</p> <p>11 moves the disbursements to be accepted as</p> <p>12 unanimous consent. Okay.</p> <p>13 Tonight we've got an exciting proclamation</p> <p>14 with the Children's Eye Health and Safety</p> <p>15 Month.</p> <p>16 So Madam Secretary, could you go ahead and</p> <p>17 read that into the minutes, please.</p> <p>18 SECRETARY: Proclamation, Children's Eye</p> <p>19 Health and Safety Month, August 2025.</p> <p>20 Whereas, August is recognized nationwide</p> <p>21 as Children's Eye Health and Safety Month, an</p>	<p>1 accessible, creating barriers to essential</p> <p>2 treatment.</p> <p>3 And whereas, in response, the Talbot</p> <p>4 County Health Department formed a new</p> <p>5 partnership with Global Vision, a nonprofit</p> <p>6 organization headquartered in Easton, Maryland,</p> <p>7 and committed to delivering vision care in</p> <p>8 underserved communities around the world to</p> <p>9 help restore access to vision care for local</p> <p>10 students.</p> <p>11 And whereas, on April 26, 2025, the first</p> <p>12 Global Vision clinical was held in Talbot</p> <p>13 County where 29 students received comprehensive</p> <p>14 eye exams from licensed physicians and 28</p> <p>15 students received glasses either on site or</p> <p>16 through prescription fulfillment, all at no</p> <p>17 cost to families, thanks to the extraordinary</p> <p>18 generosity Dr. Travis Peck, retinal specialist,</p> <p>19 Dr. Whitney Fahrman, and Dr. Brett Kline, along</p> <p>20 with staff from Dr. Peck's practice, Talbot</p> <p>21 County Health Department employees, Talbot</p>

Page 6	Page 8
<p>1 County Public Schools staff, Global Vision 2 founder Kevin White, and volunteers. 3 And whereas, this pioneering initiative 4 ensures equitable access to care for all 5 students regardless of insurance status and 6 reflects the deep commitment of our local 7 partners through the health and wellbeing of 8 Talbot County's children. 9 And whereas, building on its success, the 10 clinical program is expected to occur again 11 this year, continuing to provide students with 12 the vital vision care they need to thrive. 13 Now, therefore, we, the County Council of 14 Talbot County, do hereby proclaim August 2025 15 as Children's Eye Health and Safety Month in 16 Talbot County and encourage all residents, 17 families, and schools to prioritize children's 18 eye health, schedule regular vision screenings, 19 and support initiatives that safeguard the 20 health and success of our community's youth. 21 Given under our hands in the great seal of</p>	<p>1 want to come on up? Yeah. And Mrs. Greenwood 2 or anybody that would like to come on up. 3 MR. STAMP: Megan. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: There we go. We want to 5 welcome you guys. 6 DR. FAHMI FAHMI: Thank you. 7 MS. GREENWOOD: Thank you. 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you. Tell us a 9 little bit about the program. Yeah. 10 DR. FAHMI FAHMI: So I'm Fahmi Fahmi. I'm 11 the health officer for Talbot County. 12 And I appreciate the Council for the 13 opportunity. I'm speaking from my own personal 14 experience. 15 I was found to have a visual issue at 16 around age of eight. And at that time, I 17 thought it is normal to go all the way up to 18 the blackboard to see what the teacher is 19 writing. And the teacher got so upset in the 20 interruption of the class that she said there 21 must be something wrong.</p>
Page 7	Page 9
<p>1 Talbot County this 26th day of August in the 2 year of our Lord, 2025. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Good job, Madam 4 Secretary. Okay. 5 Is there a motion? 6 MR. STEPP: So moved. 7 MR. LESHER: Second. 8 MR. CALLAHAN: We got a motion and second 9 to put this into the record. Madam Secretary, 10 could you call the vote. 11 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 14 MR. STEPP: Aye. 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner. 16 MR. LESHER: Aye. 17 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 18 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe. 20 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Dr. Fahmi Fahmi, you</p>	<p>1 And when I went to the eye doctor and I 2 got the glasses, it was a totally new day in my 3 life. I didn't know that people should see 4 that well and that far. 5 The vision is really I mean significant 6 part of our wellbeing, our progression in life, 7 our understanding, our communication, our 8 facial expression. There is something called 9 lip reading. There is nothing called ear 10 reading. So that brings the kid to a different 11 level of communication with their peers, with 12 their schooling, with their family. 13 And as the kid gets older and the gap gets 14 bigger, it becomes difficult to catch. If the 15 kid didn't know how to say his alphabet or how 16 to do his adding and subtraction, it's not 17 rocket science to find that he or she is not 18 excelling in their senior classes. And the 19 ramifications takes a totally different 20 bifurcation. It's not easy sometimes to close 21 the gap and cross the bridge.</p>

Page 10	Page 12
<p>1 What Ms. Megan, Ms. Greenwood, have done</p> <p>2 is shy of a miracle.</p> <p>3 We had like a 30 percent ability to close</p> <p>4 the gap for kids who are not reaching that</p> <p>5 level of visual acuity. And we try two</p> <p>6 different forms of people giving us coupons and</p> <p>7 donations.</p> <p>8 And she felt, I could see it in her, that</p> <p>9 it was something really personal. And she's</p> <p>10 always been a star of my supervisory</p> <p>11 leadership. I take off my hat for her above</p> <p>12 and beyond any supervisory leadership</p> <p>13 expectations.</p> <p>14 She took it on her own shoulders to pick</p> <p>15 up the best in our community, which is our own</p> <p>16 citizens helping our weakest and our speechless</p> <p>17 and the worst who don't have a voice to empower</p> <p>18 them, to stand by them, to give them not just</p> <p>19 the examination by professionals which are</p> <p>20 topnotch, not in our State but by own</p> <p>21 definitions, topnotch in vision, to get them</p>	<p>1 I'm the director of school health services at</p> <p>2 the Health Department. And so I oversee the</p> <p>3 school health nurses and the school health</p> <p>4 staff that are in our public schools.</p> <p>5 MR. CALLAHAN: Great.</p> <p>6 MS. GREENWOOD: We are charged with the</p> <p>7 hearing and vision program. That's part of</p> <p>8 what falls under our school health services.</p> <p>9 And we provide that free of charge to both</p> <p>10 private and public schools in Talbot County.</p> <p>11 So when we returned to school from COVID,</p> <p>12 we had two hearing and vision technicians that</p> <p>13 retired. So that left me to go out and do the</p> <p>14 screenings. And so I did the screenings for</p> <p>15 about three years.</p> <p>16 And we started to notice this pattern, not</p> <p>17 only in certain children that were failing, but</p> <p>18 we started to notice a pattern in access to</p> <p>19 care, the difficulty to access to care.</p> <p>20 So the school nurses and myself at that</p> <p>21 time were fortunate enough to have a vision</p>
Page 11	Page 13
<p>1 glasses, to deliver all that in one day.</p> <p>2 I don't get my glasses in one day. I have</p> <p>3 to go somewhere to get checked, go somewhere to</p> <p>4 get it measured, to get in two, three weeks.</p> <p>5 So she did that in a very cost effective</p> <p>6 humane comforting zone for kids. It was just</p> <p>7 astronomical. It was very, very something I'm</p> <p>8 really proud to be part of her team.</p> <p>9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.</p> <p>10 DR. FAHMI FAHMI: I will let her express</p> <p>11 and show us how things are happening.</p> <p>12 And thank you again for giving us this</p> <p>13 opportunity. Appreciate it.</p> <p>14 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you.</p> <p>15 MS. GREENWOOD: Hi.</p> <p>16 MR. CALLAHAN: Welcome.</p> <p>17 MS. GREENWOOD: Thank you. So the hearing</p> <p>18 and vision program --</p> <p>19 MR. CALLAHAN: Could you tell the public</p> <p>20 who you are, please?</p> <p>21 MS. GREENWOOD: Oh, I'm Megan Greenwood.</p>	<p>1 voucher program through the National</p> <p>2 Association of School Nurses. So we could</p> <p>3 access that program because we were associated</p> <p>4 with them.</p> <p>5 That was a great voucher program. We were</p> <p>6 able to identify students that had an absolute</p> <p>7 need and they could receive a comprehensive eye</p> <p>8 exam and glasses free of charge if we had this</p> <p>9 voucher that we filled out for them. And we</p> <p>10 just simply requested the vouchers. They were</p> <p>11 sent to us. We would hand deliver them right</p> <p>12 to the school and the child could have care</p> <p>13 right at My Eye Doctor here in town.</p> <p>14 Unfortunately, that program was suspended</p> <p>15 in July of 2025.</p> <p>16 So we knew going into -- I'm sorry. '24.</p> <p>17 We knew going into the 24/25 school year</p> <p>18 we didn't have any options for our children who</p> <p>19 didn't have any options for vision care.</p> <p>20 And we actually -- so Carrie Ater</p> <p>21 contacted Kevin White just on a whim. We found</p>

Page 14	Page 16
<p>1 him.</p> <p>2 I remember actually during COVID and I was</p> <p>3 running the COVID testing site, that he stored</p> <p>4 his supplies at the old Black & Decker</p> <p>5 building. And I remember seeing it, not</p> <p>6 knowing what it was and not realizing what his</p> <p>7 organization was all about.</p> <p>8 So Carrie made contact. And we thought</p> <p>9 okay, let's try this and see what this has to</p> <p>10 offer us.</p> <p>11 So we had a great meeting with him. And</p> <p>12 we actually got off the meeting and said this</p> <p>13 can't possibly be true. And it was.</p> <p>14 So with his help, he reached out to</p> <p>15 Dr. Travis Peck and Dr. Fahrman and Dr. Kline.</p> <p>16 And they volunteered their time. And they said</p> <p>17 yeah, we're going to show up for your kids.</p> <p>18 So we were able to hold this clinic, and</p> <p>19 we had -- sorry. We saw one of our kids the</p> <p>20 other day at an outreach that we did. And he</p> <p>21 had his glasses on, and we were so super</p>	<p>1 And we know that children who have</p> <p>2 barriers to preventive care, barriers to access</p> <p>3 to care are not going to be successful like</p> <p>4 children who have all that access.</p> <p>5 MR. CALLAHAN: Right.</p> <p>6 MS. GREENWOOD: So us just providing that</p> <p>7 for them, they are now seeing, they are now</p> <p>8 learning, they are now reading. And we're just</p> <p>9 building them up for success. And that was our</p> <p>10 whole goal.</p> <p>11 MR. CALLAHAN: Well, that's great, that's</p> <p>12 great. Yup.</p> <p>13 Council.</p> <p>14 MR. STEPP: I just thank you for sharing</p> <p>15 this and thank you for opening up and sharing</p> <p>16 all these stories with us because obviously</p> <p>17 it's something that, you know, we can take for,</p> <p>18 you know, we all should not take for granted.</p> <p>19 Right? It's just our ability to see.</p> <p>20 I'm one of five Council members up here</p> <p>21 that wear glasses. And if we didn't have them,</p>
Page 15	Page 17
<p>1 excited because we were like oh, we know you,</p> <p>2 we know you.</p> <p>3 So bringing that to the community is what</p> <p>4 we want to see from a public health standpoint.</p> <p>5 You know, we know that we see children that are</p> <p>6 literally running into the walls at school.</p> <p>7 Like we've seen that happen because they just</p> <p>8 can't see. And they don't have access. And</p> <p>9 it's like how do we get them that access.</p> <p>10 And so for the 29 children that came</p> <p>11 through our clinic, they had no other options,</p> <p>12 absolutely no other options. Many of them</p> <p>13 walked out that day and could see. And the</p> <p>14 smiles on their faces because they were</p> <p>15 actually seeing the world, and they had never</p> <p>16 done that before. Never done that before.</p> <p>17 And then for the other ones who we needed</p> <p>18 to get prescriptions for, we facilitated all of</p> <p>19 that. We delivered them to school, and they</p> <p>20 were so ecstatic because for the first time,</p> <p>21 the world was clear.</p>	<p>1 we couldn't do our job. So imagine those who,</p> <p>2 like you say, who don't have access to that or</p> <p>3 just don't know that the world is clear.</p> <p>4 So thank you for all that you do for</p> <p>5 making that happen for them.</p> <p>6 MR. LESHER: What a great story, too,</p> <p>7 about partnerships between, between the</p> <p>8 resources of Health Department and the</p> <p>9 resources that the Health Department can get</p> <p>10 access to and our own local nonprofit that has</p> <p>11 global reach but this local impact as well.</p> <p>12 That's really a heartwarming story.</p> <p>13 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah.</p> <p>14 MS. MIELKE: Congratulations on a job well</p> <p>15 done, and I love your enthusiasm about the</p> <p>16 project.</p> <p>17 MS. GREENWOOD: Thank you.</p> <p>18 MS. MIELKE: It's obviously been a</p> <p>19 success.</p> <p>20 MS. HAYTHE: Yeah. Just like my</p> <p>21 colleagues stated, if I take these glasses off,</p>

Page 18	Page 20
<p>1 I can't see clearly at all. And that is truly,</p> <p>2 you know, not a good state to be in when you</p> <p>3 wake up in the morning.</p> <p>4 So being able to find this partner in</p> <p>5 Global Vision, which Kevin is an amazing guy</p> <p>6 and has been around for a long time. And I'm</p> <p>7 so glad that you found him to partner with.</p> <p>8 But one of my pillars is be partners</p> <p>9 together. And you surely are an example of</p> <p>10 that and what this community can do by being</p> <p>11 partners together.</p> <p>12 So thank you for your work. Thank you to</p> <p>13 your team.</p> <p>14 Thank you, Dr. Fahmi Fahmi, because this</p> <p>15 is truly finding a solution and solving a</p> <p>16 problem that's within the school system. So</p> <p>17 thank you.</p> <p>18 MS. GREENWOOD: You're welcome.</p> <p>19 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. Thank you, guys.</p> <p>20 We're really blessed to have both of you guys</p> <p>21 and the team.</p>	<p>1 Global Vision to represent their organization.</p> <p>2 And she also has been phenomenal in helping us</p> <p>3 plan all this.</p> <p>4 And then Dr. Fahrman was one of the</p> <p>5 physicians who actually saw our children. And</p> <p>6 she donated her time, she opened her office,</p> <p>7 and that was just amazing.</p> <p>8 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you. Thank you.</p> <p>9 Yes.</p> <p>10 MS. GREENWOOD: And Dr. Peck. I'm sorry.</p> <p>11 I didn't see you.</p> <p>12 So Dr. Peck as well was the first</p> <p>13 physician that Kevin White made contact with.</p> <p>14 And he came to the office and volunteered his</p> <p>15 time for the day, too.</p> <p>16 MR. CALLAHAN: That's great. That's good.</p> <p>17 Well, we really appreciate it.</p> <p>18 We got a proclamation for you. If you</p> <p>19 guys want to come on up, that would be great.</p> <p>20 MR. STEPP: The more, the merrier.</p> <p>21 MS. KILMON: I can see all the heads. You</p>
Page 19	Page 21
<p>1 And you want to recognize somebody,</p> <p>2 Dr. Fahmi?</p> <p>3 DR. FAHMI FAHMI: Yes, we would like.</p> <p>4 MS. GREENWOOD: Yes.</p> <p>5 MR. CALLAHAN: Please do, please do.</p> <p>6 MS. GREENWOOD: So here in the front row,</p> <p>7 these are two of my school nurses.</p> <p>8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.</p> <p>9 MS. GREENWOOD: Who worked right alongside</p> <p>10 me to create this clinic. They came on the</p> <p>11 rainy Saturday that they were there and gave</p> <p>12 their time.</p> <p>13 And Carrie Ater is the one who made the</p> <p>14 first contact with Kevin White.</p> <p>15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.</p> <p>16 MS. GREENWOOD: So everybody wants to give</p> <p>17 me credit, but I give her credit initially to</p> <p>18 reaching out and kind of pushing that envelope.</p> <p>19 MR. CALLAHAN: That's great.</p> <p>20 MS. GREENWOOD: And then back here right</p> <p>21 behind Wendy is Alex Lovell, who is here from</p>	<p>1 guys are good. Ready? One, two, three.</p> <p>2 SPEAKER: Cheese.</p> <p>3 MS. KILMON: All right, guys.</p> <p>4 MR. STEPP: Appreciate you guys.</p> <p>5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Next on the agenda,</p> <p>6 we've got an update from Talbot Goes Purple.</p> <p>7 Steve, you want to come on up.</p> <p>8 MAJOR ELLIOTT: Sure.</p> <p>9 MR. CALLAHAN: You guys. Yup.</p> <p>10 MAJOR ELLIOTT: If I can give a shout out</p> <p>11 to the Health Department.</p> <p>12 MR. CALLAHAN: Absolutely.</p> <p>13 MAJOR ELLIOTT: I know when my kids were</p> <p>14 in elementary, we had no idea that either one</p> <p>15 of them needed glasses. And it was the</p> <p>16 elementary school that did some sort of</p> <p>17 testing. This is like 50 years ago. But we</p> <p>18 wouldn't have had no idea because the kids</p> <p>19 really can't tell you they need them.</p> <p>20 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah, yeah.</p> <p>21 MAJOR ELLIOTT: And I remember when my son</p>

Page 22	Page 24
<p>1 put his glasses on for the first time and we 2 were riding down the bypass. And he looked 3 over, and for the first time he saw the leaves 4 on the trees and the skyline. 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Wow. 6 MAJOR ELLIOTT: And he said to me, I never 7 knew what they were. It was always just a 8 blur. 9 So congrats to you guys. That's 10 phenomenal. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you. 12 MAJOR ELLIOTT: All right. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: All right. Now we got 14 everybody teared up, you know. 15 MAJOR ELLIOTT: Teared up. Talbot Goes 16 Purple. Ninth year. 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes. 18 MAJOR ELLIOTT: We certainly want to 19 recognize the community and the Council for 20 supporting it for nine years. 21 It's been a challenge obviously. It's</p>	<p>1 and our Talbot Goes Purple clubs. 2 If you're not familiar, every year they 3 meet at the beginning of the year and the kids 4 get five minutes to go around from room to room 5 to pick what clubs they want to join. So 6 hopefully we can get a good club up and running 7 from there. 8 We've been in contact with Easton High 9 School and St. Michaels High School as well 10 trying to get, every year to get our clubs back 11 up and running. 12 We have a resource fair at Easton High 13 School on October 2nd that we'll be attending 14 from five to 6:30. We have some football games 15 at Easton High School, volleyball games at 16 Easton High School, and soccer games at 17 St. Michaels High School that will turn into 18 purple games. 19 And I know that Kelley, I'll let Kelley 20 talk about it, she's been working diligently 21 with other counties to try to do some</p>
Page 23	Page 25
<p>1 hard to keep something going that long. That 2 credit goes to Kelley Callaghan, who is sitting 3 here next to me. She is the motivation and the 4 tip of the spear when it comes to keeping this 5 up and running. 6 We're going to kick off our Festival of 7 Hope on September 5th at the Anchor Church from 8 five to eight. I'm sorry. Six to eight. 9 Now, I'm sure everybody like ice cream. 10 So if you ever get to Scottish Highland Creamery 11 down in Oxford, on September 4th they're going 12 to do purple ice cream. And it's really good. 13 We go every year, and it's really good. So 14 it's certainly something worth making the drive 15 down there for. 16 Kelley has been working double time trying 17 to get our clubs back up and running in the 18 schools. Every year is kind of Ground Hog Day. 19 We have to do it again. 20 I know we're meeting with St. Peter and 21 Paul to September 11th to talk about our team</p>	<p>1 coordinated efforts. 2 If you want to touch a little bit on that. 3 MS. CALLAGHAN: It's all in its 4 preliminary stages, but we thought it would be 5 fun because, you know, Queen Anne's County, 6 they have a really strong student coalition. 7 Kent County, they do a lot of prevention 8 efforts and they go purple. 9 So with those two counties, we want to 10 see -- there's a game. I forget the date. 11 It's on there probably when Easton plays. 12 MAJOR ELLIOTT: September 19th. 13 MS. GREENWOOD: On the 19th, Easton plays 14 Kent Island. So we -- Queen Anne's County is 15 going to look into their team to go purple and 16 our team to go purple and for the cheerleaders 17 on each side to do some kind of like a purple 18 cheer. 19 None of that's set in stone yet, but it 20 could be pretty fun. 21 Then I don't remember if you remember in</p>

Page 26	Page 28
<p>1 2018, when the police agencies were doing the</p> <p>2 lip synch challenge and they would challenge</p> <p>3 each other to do these videos. I'm trying to</p> <p>4 get the counties to get the kids to do that in</p> <p>5 some kind of purple theme. So it could just be</p> <p>6 some kind of fun stuff now that we have so many</p> <p>7 other counties with the kids doing it.</p> <p>8 MR. CALLAHAN: Good.</p> <p>9 MAJOR ELLIOTT: It's a great kick-off.</p> <p>10 Two things we're going to highlight this</p> <p>11 year. I think, you know, our priority is still</p> <p>12 opioid related. However, there's a lot of</p> <p>13 spin-offs with vaping and marijuana and just a</p> <p>14 lot of stuff going on out there right now that</p> <p>15 the kids are getting their hands on.</p> <p>16 So one of the things we want to push is a</p> <p>17 Good Samaritan law. I think it's critical that</p> <p>18 adults and children know that if somebody is</p> <p>19 having an episode, that they can call the</p> <p>20 police without fear of some sort of retaliation</p> <p>21 or getting in trouble or something like that.</p>	<p>1 of keep an eye on it and see where it goes in</p> <p>2 the future.</p> <p>3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.</p> <p>4 MAJOR ELLIOTT: That's all.</p> <p>5 MR. CALLAHAN: That's good.</p> <p>6 Councilman Stepp.</p> <p>7 MR. STEPP: I'll keep it short and sweet.</p> <p>8 This is great. Thank you for keeping this</p> <p>9 up.</p> <p>10 Like I said, like most of us in this room,</p> <p>11 we've probably had some family and friends,</p> <p>12 including our family, who has been affected by</p> <p>13 the core of where this started. And I can't</p> <p>14 thank you enough for keeping up with this. So</p> <p>15 thank you.</p> <p>16 MR. LESHER: I think we've already seen</p> <p>17 how successful this program is at raising</p> <p>18 awareness and just have -- just want to express</p> <p>19 my gratitude for all involved for keeping that</p> <p>20 going because the job isn't finished.</p> <p>21 MS. MIELKE: Major, I'd like to thank you</p>
Page 27	Page 29
<p>1 So we definitely want to promote that and get</p> <p>2 that out there.</p> <p>3 And then we're keeping an eye on -- I'm</p> <p>4 sure you're well aware that obviously there</p> <p>5 eventually will be a marijuana dispensary in</p> <p>6 Talbot County. So we're keeping a real eye on</p> <p>7 that as far as how that's impacting our</p> <p>8 children.</p> <p>9 And I know we can sit here and say well,</p> <p>10 they're under 21, so it won't have an impact on</p> <p>11 them. But unfortunately, it doesn't work that</p> <p>12 way. You know, when marijuana was allowed for</p> <p>13 recreational use, if you ask any teenager, they</p> <p>14 say it's legal. They think it's legal because</p> <p>15 they think if their parents can do it, they can</p> <p>16 do it.</p> <p>17 So we really want to keep an eye on what</p> <p>18 type of -- you know, marijuana is kind of a</p> <p>19 coping mechanism for some mental illnesses that</p> <p>20 are out there. So we just want to keep a</p> <p>21 better eye on that during this process and kind</p>	<p>1 for all that you do.</p> <p>2 And of course, I know Kelley. And thank</p> <p>3 you, too. Great job.</p> <p>4 Thank you, both.</p> <p>5 MS. HAYTHE: I echo what my colleagues</p> <p>6 said.</p> <p>7 Thank you for keeping this going. We have</p> <p>8 seen the success of this program for prevention</p> <p>9 and recovery as well. So thank you so much.</p> <p>10 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup.</p> <p>11 MAJOR ELLIOTT: Thank you.</p> <p>12 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, guys. I really</p> <p>13 appreciate it. Okay. All right.</p> <p>14 We're county managers.</p> <p>15 MR. STAMP: Good evening, Council.</p> <p>16 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes.</p> <p>17 MR. STAMP: Under county manager report</p> <p>18 this evening, I have several items for board</p> <p>19 and committee appointments. I will begin</p> <p>20 there.</p> <p>21 The first is regarding the Administrative</p>

Page 30	Page 32
<p>1 Charging Committee, which is part of the Police</p> <p>2 Accountability Board. Requesting the</p> <p>3 reappointment of Jennifer Williams to continue</p> <p>4 service on the Administrative Charging</p> <p>5 Committee.</p> <p>6 MR. LESHER: I'll move to, I'll move to</p> <p>7 appoint or reappoint.</p> <p>8 MS. HAYTHE: Second.</p> <p>9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and</p> <p>10 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the</p> <p>11 vote.</p> <p>12 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.</p> <p>13 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.</p> <p>14 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.</p> <p>15 MR. STEPP: Aye.</p> <p>16 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>17 MR. LESHNER: Aye.</p> <p>18 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p> <p>19 MS. MIELKE: Abstain.</p> <p>20 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>21 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p>	<p>1 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>2 MR. LESHNER: Aye.</p> <p>3 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p> <p>4 MS. MIELKE: Aye.</p> <p>5 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>6 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p> <p>7 MR. STAMP: Next, Council, is the Park and</p> <p>8 Recreation Advisory Board, which is a critical</p> <p>9 group that supports our parks and recreation</p> <p>10 efforts. And Council Member Stepp serves as</p> <p>11 liaison to that group.</p> <p>12 Requesting the reappointment of Mr. Tim</p> <p>13 Kearns for the representative of Oxford to that</p> <p>14 board.</p> <p>15 MR. STEPP: So moved.</p> <p>16 MR. LESHNER: Second.</p> <p>17 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and</p> <p>18 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the</p> <p>19 vote.</p> <p>20 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.</p> <p>21 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.</p>
Page 31	Page 33
<p>1 MR. STAMP: Thank you, Council.</p> <p>2 The next is the Local Emergency Planning</p> <p>3 Committee. This is a committee that works</p> <p>4 directly with our Department of Emergency</p> <p>5 Services to assist them in reviewing plans as</p> <p>6 well as hazardous material, plans for the</p> <p>7 response community.</p> <p>8 We're asking Council's consideration to</p> <p>9 appoint Samuel Harrison, who will represent the</p> <p>10 University of Maryland Extension Office, and</p> <p>11 Ms. Holly Wahl, the town manager from the Town</p> <p>12 of Oxford, to this committee.</p> <p>13 MR. STEPP: So moved.</p> <p>14 MS. HAYTHE: Second.</p> <p>15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and</p> <p>16 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the</p> <p>17 vote.</p> <p>18 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.</p> <p>19 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.</p> <p>20 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.</p> <p>21 MR. STEPP: Aye.</p>	<p>1 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.</p> <p>2 MR. STEPP: Aye.</p> <p>3 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>4 MR. LESHNER: Aye.</p> <p>5 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p> <p>6 MS. MIELKE: Aye.</p> <p>7 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>8 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p> <p>9 MR. STAMP: Thank you, Council.</p> <p>10 The next is Police Accountability Board.</p> <p>11 The Town of Oxford, representing that area of</p> <p>12 the county, the Town of Oxford is requesting</p> <p>13 the reappointment of Mr. William Belding to</p> <p>14 serve as their representative on the Police</p> <p>15 Accountability Board.</p> <p>16 MR. LESHNER: I'll so move.</p> <p>17 MS. HAYTHE: Second.</p> <p>18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and</p> <p>19 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the</p> <p>20 vote.</p> <p>21 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.</p>

Page 34	Page 36
<p>1 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.</p> <p>2 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.</p> <p>3 MR. STEPP: Aye.</p> <p>4 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>5 MR. LESHNER: Aye.</p> <p>6 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p> <p>7 MS. MIELKE: Aye.</p> <p>8 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>9 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p> <p>10 MR. STAMP: And Council, finally we have a</p> <p>11 recommendation for your consideration to</p> <p>12 reappoint Ms. Judy Bixler to serve as a</p> <p>13 representative on the Tourism Board.</p> <p>14 MR. STEPP: So moved.</p> <p>15 MR. LESHNER: Second.</p> <p>16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and</p> <p>17 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the</p> <p>18 vote.</p> <p>19 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.</p> <p>20 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.</p> <p>21 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.</p>	<p>1 sanctuaries.</p> <p>2 As you read in your packet, the Watermen's</p> <p>3 Association is seeking a letter of support of</p> <p>4 funding for this program, which has been</p> <p>5 recommended to cease. There are no county</p> <p>6 funds required for this.</p> <p>7 Just in summary, this is to restore</p> <p>8 funding to a program that was funded for years</p> <p>9 where the dredging of the port, for the Port of</p> <p>10 Baltimore, because of the disturbance that that</p> <p>11 causes on the bottom of the Chesapeake Bay,</p> <p>12 there were funds that were provided to efforts</p> <p>13 to restore the oyster sanctuary areas of the</p> <p>14 bottom in different tributaries.</p> <p>15 So this is something that the Watermen's</p> <p>16 Association would appreciate your consideration</p> <p>17 sending.</p> <p>18 MR. LESHNER: I'll move to authorize the</p> <p>19 letter.</p> <p>20 MS. HAYTHE: Second.</p> <p>21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and</p>
Page 35	Page 37
<p>1 MR. STEPP: With pun intended, aye.</p> <p>2 She's a captain. Come on.</p> <p>3 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>4 MR. STAMP: Are you sure it's not aye aye?</p> <p>5 MR. STEPP: There you go. Touch , touch .</p> <p>6 MR. LESHNER: Aye.</p> <p>7 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p> <p>8 MS. MIELKE: Aye.</p> <p>9 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>10 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p> <p>11 MR. STAMP: And just a point of</p> <p>12 clarification. She would be representing, she</p> <p>13 is representing the Town of Oxford.</p> <p>14 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup.</p> <p>15 MR. STAMP: So thank you.</p> <p>16 MR. CALLAHAN: Sounds great.</p> <p>17 MR. STAMP: And next, Council, we're</p> <p>18 requesting your consideration for a letter of</p> <p>19 support of the oyster recovery agreement and</p> <p>20 funding for mitigation, critical replenishment</p> <p>21 and restoration of Maryland's oyster</p>	<p>1 second to authorize a letter. Madam Secretary,</p> <p>2 could you call the vote.</p> <p>3 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.</p> <p>4 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.</p> <p>5 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.</p> <p>6 MR. STEPP: Aye.</p> <p>7 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>8 MR. LESHNER: Aye.</p> <p>9 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p> <p>10 MS. MIELKE: Aye.</p> <p>11 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>12 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p> <p>13 MR. STAMP: Thank you, Council.</p> <p>14 I'm going to ask Micah Risher, your</p> <p>15 airport manager, come forward. He has a couple</p> <p>16 of requests for you this evening.</p> <p>17 I'm going to let him take the lead here,</p> <p>18 and I will fill in anywhere I can be helpful.</p> <p>19 MR. RISHER: Thank you, Clay. Thank you,</p> <p>20 Council. Micah Risher, your airport manager</p> <p>21 here.</p>


Page 38	Page 40
<p>1 Been a challenging year. Been back in 2 front of you a few times working with our grant 3 program at the federal level. 4 If you recall, in early July I had come 5 back and had requested a ceiling of 17 million. 6 We were being very hopeful. I told you we 7 would not get close to that, and we did not get 8 close to that. 9 Through negotiations, you may also 10 remember that we had broken the bid package 11 down and we had a base bid and several add 12 alternates that we were trying to do. 13 Unfortunately, the only thing that was funded 14 primarily with FAA was the base bid. And add 15 alternate five, we're going with the State. 16 So unfortunately, it's a very scaled back 17 project this year. But the good news is we are 18 moving forward. 19 The base bid is a primary electrical 20 infrastructure, new lighting bulb, new 21 regulators, new airfield lighting control</p>	<p>1 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner. 2 MR. LESHNER: Aye. 3 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 4 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe. 6 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 7 MR. STAMP: Okay. Now based upon that, 8 once we accept the money and we execute the 9 grant, which should be forthcoming in the month 10 of September, we would like to award Bid Number 11 25-11 to the lowest bidder, which was David A. 12 Bramble, for the base bid and add alternate 13 five only totaling 8.22 million. And we will 14 do that only contingent upon notification of 15 that AIP grant award and once you execute it. 16 So we will not proceed until it's 17 executed. 18 MS. HAYTHE: So moved. 19 MR. STEPP: Second. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and 21 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the</p>
Page 39	Page 41
<p>1 system for the control tower. So it's all 2 things that we need and it supports the overall 3 program. 4 With that being said, I had requested 5 permission to apply for the grant. So now I'm 6 here to request for permission to actually 7 accept that grant in the amount of 8,713,000 -- 8 I'm sorry. \$8,713,750.55 is the amount that 9 we'd like to accept from the federal 10 government. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 12 MR. STEPP: Make a motion to accept. 13 MR. LESHNER: Second. 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and 15 second to accept the grant money from the 16 federal government, which is great. Madam 17 Secretary, could you call the vote. 18 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 20 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 21 MR. STEPP: Aye.</p>	<p>1 vote. 2 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 4 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 5 MR. STEPP: Aye. 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner. 7 MR. LESHNER: Aye. 8 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 9 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 10 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe. 11 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 12 MR. RISHER: And similarly, the third 13 piece of that puzzle is to accept AECOM's price 14 proposal. Of course, they do all the 15 engineering and the construction project 16 management for us. And that amount is 17 \$837,166. And that covers the base bid and add 18 alternate five only contingent upon the FAA 19 funding. 20 MS. HAYTHE: Motion to approve. 21 MS. MIELKE: Second.</p>

Page 42	Page 44
<p>1 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and 2 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the 3 vote. 4 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 7 MR. STEPP: Aye. 8 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner. 9 MR. LESHER: Aye. 10 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 11 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 12 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe. 13 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 15 MR. RISHER: Thank you, Council. I 16 appreciate it. 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Appreciate it. 18 MR. STAMP: Artfully done. Thank you, 19 Micah. 20 MR. RISHER: Absolutely. 21 MR. STAMP: So Council, I would like to</p>	<p>1 MR. STEPP: Full circle. 2 MR. LESHER: We seem to have a theme 3 tonight. 4 MR. LeCATES: Most everybody in here was 5 wearing glasses during that presentation. 6 So the first request is for a 2026 Horton 7 ambulance. So this is our annual request for 8 an ambulance replacement. Not adding to the 9 fleet, but just replacing an aging ambulance 10 with over 130,000 miles on it at this point. 11 So it would be at a cost of \$363,969. And 12 if so approved, it would be on the HGAC 13 cooperative buy-in package. 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 15 MR. STAMP: And this was a budgeted item, 16 Council. 17 MR. LeCATES: Yes. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. 19 MR. STEPP: Brian, just out of sheer 20 curiosity, what's our lag time on these now? 21 MR. LeCATES: They are now running roughly</p>
Page 43	Page 45
<p>1 ask your emergency services director to come 2 forward. He has several requests for you this 3 evening. 4 And I'm going to let him take the lead, 5 and I'll fill in where it's necessary. 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 7 MR. STAMP: Welcome, Brian. 8 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, sir. 9 So the first item I think on the agenda is 10 request for a 2026 Horton ambulance. So this 11 is our typical -- 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Could you announce to the 13 public who you are? 14 MR. LeCATES: Oh, I'm sorry. Brian 15 LeCates, director of Talbot County Emergency 16 Services. 17 Sorry. I took my glasses off. So you're 18 blurry. But if I put them on, I can't read 19 that. I thought you might have been holding 20 your finger up. 21 MR. CALLAHAN: I got you.</p>	<p>1 500 days for build. 2 MR. STAMP: Okay. 3 MR. LeCATES: So they're well over a year 4 still. But that's better than the 700 that 5 we're still -- we're still waiting for three 6 ambulances that are in process. 7 MS. HAYTHE: Wow. 8 MR. LeCATES: Yeah. 9 MR. STEPP: With that said, I'll make a 10 motion. 11 MS. HAYTHE: Second. 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and 13 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the 14 vote. 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 18 MR. STEPP: Aye. 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner. 20 MR. LESHER: Aye. 21 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p>

Page 46	Page 48
<p>1 MS. MIELKE: Aye.</p> <p>2 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>3 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p> <p>4 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.</p> <p>5 MR. STAMP: Go ahead, Brian.</p> <p>6 MR. LeCATES: Thank you.</p> <p>7 The second request that we have before the</p> <p>8 Council this evening is for a pool vehicle, a</p> <p>9 pickup truck. So we've added staff to both</p> <p>10 emergency services and information technology</p> <p>11 or technical services over the last few years.</p> <p>12 And we just need another vehicle for those</p> <p>13 folks to be going out to different stations.</p> <p>14 So very specifically, this would be mostly</p> <p>15 used for a radio technician that goes out to</p> <p>16 the fire departments and fire pole, the fire</p> <p>17 siren holes, things like that, to do different</p> <p>18 services.</p> <p>19 So we are asking for a F350 pickup truck.</p> <p>20 And that would be so we could tow all of our</p> <p>21 trailers, including our largest trailers for</p>	<p>1 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p> <p>2 MS. MIELKE: Aye.</p> <p>3 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>4 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p> <p>5 MR. LeCATES: Thank you.</p> <p>6 And then the third and last from the</p> <p>7 Department of Emergency Services is a request</p> <p>8 to enter into a lease-to-own program for</p> <p>9 Stryker Medical Equipment, which would cover</p> <p>10 all of our heart monitors, our stretchers, and</p> <p>11 stair chairs.</p> <p>12 So a lot of this equipment, very</p> <p>13 specifically all of our stretchers and a good</p> <p>14 portion, probably two-thirds of the heart</p> <p>15 monitors are coming up on a replacement cycle</p> <p>16 where they are no longer serviceable by the</p> <p>17 manufacturers. So that is a large capital</p> <p>18 purchase to buy all that at once.</p> <p>19 The Stryker Medical has come out with a</p> <p>20 lease-to-own program over the last two years.</p> <p>21 We looked at it last year. It just wasn't the</p>
Page 47	Page 49
<p>1 sheltering and things like that.</p> <p>2 So we have gotten three competitive</p> <p>3 quotes. And Preston Automotive is who we would</p> <p>4 like to award, which is the least expensive on</p> <p>5 there, at a cost of \$55,582. And that is a</p> <p>6 2024 F350.</p> <p>7 MR. STAMP: And again, there are</p> <p>8 sufficient funds in the budget. It was</p> <p>9 included in the budget for your consideration.</p> <p>10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.</p> <p>11 MS. HAYTHE: Motion to approve.</p> <p>12 MS. MIELKE: Second.</p> <p>13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and</p> <p>14 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the</p> <p>15 vote.</p> <p>16 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.</p> <p>17 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.</p> <p>18 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.</p> <p>19 MR. STEPP: Aye.</p> <p>20 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>21 MR. LESHNER: Aye.</p>	<p>1 right time. This year we feel it is because we</p> <p>2 are at that point because we have to either do</p> <p>3 a large capital upfront purchase of everything</p> <p>4 or do the lease-to-own, which is cost effective</p> <p>5 for us.</p> <p>6 So it would be a seven-year lease</p> <p>7 agreement with Flex Financial, which is a</p> <p>8 division of Stryker Medical. And that would</p> <p>9 provide us new LIFEPAK 35 heart monitors, which</p> <p>10 are the brand new, just hit the street. So we</p> <p>11 would be retiring our old heart monitors, like</p> <p>12 I said, and stair chairs and power stretchers.</p> <p>13 This would be a cost of 198,798.63</p> <p>14 annually for the next seven years.</p> <p>15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.</p> <p>16 MR. LeCATES: And this was something that</p> <p>17 was budgeted in FY26.</p> <p>18 MR. STAMP: It was. And Council, if you</p> <p>19 recall, we talked about the significance of</p> <p>20 maintaining this medical equipment at a high</p> <p>21 level. And of course, this lease will provide</p>

Page 50	Page 52
<p>1 state-of-the-art heart monitors for our 2 paramedics. It's a step forward for them. And 3 again, we did talk about it during the budget. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 5 MS. HAYTHE: Motion to approve. 6 MS. MIELKE: Second. 7 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and 8 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the 9 vote. 10 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 12 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 13 MR. STEPP: Aye. 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner. 15 MR. LESHNER: Aye. 16 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 17 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 18 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe. 19 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 21 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, all. We</p>	<p>1 MR. RIGGIN: Just a brief comment. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: There you go. How you 3 doing? 4 MR. RIGGIN: You want my name again? 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. 6 MR. RIGGIN: Phil Riggins, 29736 Sullivan 7 Drive, Easton, Maryland. 8 Just a comment. I hope, I truly hope that 9 the airport initiative gets fair and 10 expeditious consideration and that it gets 11 considered on its merits. And I'll leave it at 12 that. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Sounds good. 14 MR. RIGGIN: Thank you. 15 MS. MIELKE: Thank you. 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Appreciate it. Okay. 17 Anybody else? Alex? 18 Did we have a sign-up out there? 19 MS. MORRIS: We did. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: We did. Okay. So we're 21 good?</p>
Page 51	Page 53
<p>1 appreciate your support, as always. 2 MS. MIELKE: Thank you. 3 MR. STAMP: Thank you, Brian. 4 MS. HAYTHE: We appreciate you and your 5 staff. 6 MR. STAMP: Finally, Council, under 7 announcements, I want to announce that the 8 county offices will be closed Monday, 9 September 1, 2025, for Labor Day. 10 And just a plug. On September 11th, there 11 will be a ceremony behind the courthouse at the 12 corner of West and Dover Street recognizing 13 what happened on September 11, 2001. That will 14 be at 8:30 a.m. 15 And that concludes your county manager 16 report for this week. Thank you for your 17 support, as always. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you. Good job. 19 Okay. 20 All right. Next on the agenda, we're 21 coming to a close. Public comment. Nothing.</p>	<p>1 MS. MORRIS: Yup. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: All right. Next I guess 3 would be Council comments. Mr. Stepp. 4 MR. STEPP: Hey. Wishing everyone a very 5 Happy Labor Day weekend, extended weekend for 6 most of us here. Hope it is safe and everybody 7 gets to spend good time with family and 8 friends. 9 And then just wishing all of our students 10 in elementary all the way through college as 11 they go back to school just a great school 12 year. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Mr. Leshner. 14 MR. LESHNER: Two notes. 15 One, I had the privilege of touring with 16 our Public Works Advisory Board county projects 17 and facilities, including the new public works 18 facility where the future 911 Center will be 19 located. A lot of work going into that 20 facility, and a lot of good coordination and 21 planning on the part of Mr. LeCates, who was</p>

Page 54	Page 56
<p>1 just with us, and his staff.</p> <p>2 Also, we made it out to the biosolids</p> <p>3 facility, which is where if you have a septic</p> <p>4 tank, that's where the pump-outs go. It's</p> <p>5 important work, and I'm happy to say that I</p> <p>6 don't have to visit it very often. It's</p> <p>7 important to have.</p> <p>8 We, likewise, visited the new Royal Oak</p> <p>9 pump station, part of that sewer infrastructure</p> <p>10 for the St. Michaels collection system on this</p> <p>11 side of the county.</p> <p>12 And finally, got a hard hat tour seeing</p> <p>13 construction progress of the very exciting</p> <p>14 project going on at the St. Michaels Library,</p> <p>15 expanding that facility.</p> <p>16 All really important work that is going on</p> <p>17 to better serve our citizens here in the</p> <p>18 county.</p> <p>19 I joined several of my Council colleagues</p> <p>20 and staff down at MACo the week before, where</p> <p>21 we met with the Maryland Department of</p>	<p>1 MS. HAYTHE: So we just had Brian in here.</p> <p>2 I just want to thank the Department of</p> <p>3 Emergency Services for their work that they do</p> <p>4 in the community.</p> <p>5 My mother-in-law suffered a stroke and had</p> <p>6 to call 911 last week. And it is just</p> <p>7 remarkable the team that we have here in Talbot</p> <p>8 County that responds to our elderly population</p> <p>9 So quickly.</p> <p>10 And so thankfully, she went to the</p> <p>11 hospital. She was released after a week and no</p> <p>12 permanent damage.</p> <p>13 But I'm truly thankful to the services</p> <p>14 that they provide our community here,</p> <p>15 particularly our senior population, which is</p> <p>16 very important to us here.</p> <p>17 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. That's good. Okay.</p> <p>18 And I'll end up with, like Mr. Stepp said,</p> <p>19 Labor Day weekend. So I want everybody to have</p> <p>20 a safe weekend.</p> <p>21 And we had a great summer. I believe we</p>
Page 55	Page 57
<p>1 Transportation and an opportunity to advocate</p> <p>2 for local transportation needs and brought up</p> <p>3 specifically the airport modernization project,</p> <p>4 which the State is helping to support, and</p> <p>5 raised with Maryland Department of</p> <p>6 Transportation for the Maryland Port</p> <p>7 Administration funding for oyster recovery, for</p> <p>8 which we just authorized that letter this</p> <p>9 evening.</p> <p>10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you.</p> <p>11 MS. MIELKE: I just wanted to mention that</p> <p>12 the Planning Commission is on tour of the</p> <p>13 county for consideration of the Comprehensive</p> <p>14 Plan changes that may be made. And they're</p> <p>15 coming to a neighborhood near you.</p> <p>16 I would really recommend that the public</p> <p>17 turn out both to be educated, but also for the</p> <p>18 input. And I think it's a well project that</p> <p>19 everybody is working on. So please contribute,</p> <p>20 listen, and give us your thoughts. Thank you.</p> <p>21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you.</p>	<p>1 all had a great summer. A little hot. But</p> <p>2 hey, we had rain, though. We had rain. We</p> <p>3 were blessed with the rain. That's for sure.</p> <p>4 We should have some good crops this year for</p> <p>5 the farmers. That's for sure. So happy for</p> <p>6 them.</p> <p>7 So other than that, Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>8 MR. LESHNER: The County Council's next</p> <p>9 meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 9th,</p> <p>10 beginning at 5 o'clock p.m. The Council will</p> <p>11 be convening in open session at 2:30 p.m. for a</p> <p>12 work session to discuss the Claiborne water</p> <p>13 system with representatives from the Health</p> <p>14 Department, County Department of Public Works,</p> <p>15 and the Claiborne community.</p> <p>16 And then adjourning into closed session,</p> <p>17 as listed on the statement for closing that</p> <p>18 meeting.</p> <p>19 Therefore, is there a motion to adjourn</p> <p>20 this meeting and reconvene as noted?</p> <p>21 MS. HAYTHE: So moved.</p>

<p>Page 58</p> <p>1 MS. MIELKE: So moved.</p> <p>2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.</p> <p>3 MR. STEPP: You got a second.</p> <p>4 MS. HAYTHE: Two so moved.</p> <p>5 MR. CALLAHAN: We got a motion and second.</p> <p>6 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote.</p> <p>7 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.</p> <p>8 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.</p> <p>9 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.</p> <p>10 MR. STEPP: Aye.</p> <p>11 SECRETARY: Mr. Leshner.</p> <p>12 MR. LESHNER: Aye.</p> <p>13 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.</p> <p>14 MS. MIELKE: Aye.</p> <p>15 SECRETARY: Mr. Haythe.</p> <p>16 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.</p> <p>17 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thanks a lot. And I</p> <p>18 appreciate everybody doing a great job tonight.</p> <p>19 And we had a huge crowd tonight, and we're</p> <p>20 all good.</p> <p>21 (Meeting concluded at: 5:44 p.m.)</p>	
<p>Page 59</p> <p>1 STATE OF MARYLAND</p> <p>2 I, Diane Houlihan, a Notary Public in and</p> <p>3 for the State of Maryland, County of Baltimore City,</p> <p>4 do hereby certify that the within named, Talbot</p> <p>5 County Council Audio, personally appeared before me</p> <p>6 at the time and place herein set according to law,</p> <p>7 was interrogated by counsel.</p> <p>8</p> <p>9 I further certify that the examination was</p> <p>10 recorded stenographically by me and then transcribed</p> <p>11 from my stenographic notes to the within printed</p> <p>12 matter by means of computer-assisted transcription</p> <p>13 in a true and accurate manner.</p> <p>14</p> <p>15 I further certify that the stipulations</p> <p>16 contained herein were entered into by counsel in my</p> <p>17 presence.</p> <p>18</p> <p>19 I further certify that I am not of counsel</p> <p>20 to any of the parties, not an employee of counsel,</p> <p>21 nor related to any of the parties, nor in any way</p> <p>interested in the outcome of this action.</p> <p>AS WITNESS my hand Notarial Seal this 29th</p> <p>day of August, 2025, at Easton, MD.</p> <p></p> <p>Diane Houlihan Notary Public</p> <p>My commission expires September 16, 2025</p>	

[& - ago]

Page 1

&	26th 3:6 7:1	837,166 41:17	action 59:12
& 14:4	28 5:14	8:30 51:14	actually 13:20
1	29 5:13 15:10	9	14:2,12 15:15
1 51:9	29736 52:6	911 53:18 56:6	20:5 39:6
11 51:13	29th 59:13	9th 57:9	acuity 10:5
11th 23:21	2:30 57:11	a	add 38:11,14
51:10	2nd 24:13	a.m. 51:14	40:12 41:17
12th 2:18	3	ability 10:3	added 46:9
130,000 44:10	30 10:3	16:19	adding 9:16
1362 59:15	35 49:9	able 13:6 14:18	44:8
16 59:19	363,969 44:11	18:4	additions 2:12
17 38:5	4	above 10:11	2:20 3:7
198,798.63	4th 23:11	absolute 13:6	adjourn 57:19
49:13	5	absolutely	adjourning
19th 3:5 25:12	5 57:10	15:12 21:12	57:16
25:13	50 21:17	42:20	administration
2	500 45:1	abstain 30:19	55:7
2001 51:13	55,582 47:5	accept 39:7,9	administrative
2018 26:1	5:00 1:7	39:12,15 40:8	29:21 30:4
2024 47:6	5:44 58:21	41:13	adults 26:18
2025 1:7 3:19	5th 23:7	accepted 2:17	advisory 32:8
5:11 6:14 7:2	6	3:3,11	53:16
13:15 51:9	6:30 24:14	access 5:9 6:4	advocate 55:1
59:13,19	7	12:18,19 13:3	aecom's 41:13
2026 43:10	700 45:4	15:8,9 16:2,4	affect 4:9
44:6	8	17:2,10	affected 28:12
21 27:10	8,713,000 39:7	accessible 5:1	age 8:16
24 13:16	8,713,750.55	accordance	agencies 26:1
24/25 13:17	39:8	4:12	agenda 2:10,11
25-11 40:11	8.22 40:13	accountability	2:13,16 21:5
26 1:7 5:11		30:2 33:10,15	43:9 51:20
		accurate 59:7	aging 44:9
			ago 21:17

[agreement - bid]**Page 2**

agreement 35:19 49:7 ahead 2:3,9 3:16 46:5 aip 40:15 airfield 38:21 airport 37:15 37:20 52:9 55:3 alex 19:21 52:17 allegiance 2:6,8 allowed 27:12 alongside 19:9 alphabet 9:15 alternate 38:15 40:12 41:18 alternates 38:12 amazing 18:5 20:7 ambulance 43:10 44:7,8,9 ambulances 45:6 amount 39:7,8 41:16 anchor 23:7 anne's 25:5,14 announce 43:12 51:7 announceme... 51:7	annual 44:7 annually 49:14 anybody 8:2 52:17 appeared 59:3 apply 39:5 appoint 30:7 31:9 appointments 29:19 appreciate 8:12 11:13 20:17 21:4 29:13 36:16 42:16,17 51:1 51:4 52:16 58:18 approve 41:20 47:11 50:5 approved 44:12 april 5:11 area 33:11 areas 36:13 art 50:1 artfully 42:18 asking 31:8 46:19 assist 31:5 assisted 59:7 associated 13:3 association 13:2 36:3,16	astronomical 11:7 ater 13:20 19:13 attending 24:13 audio 59:3 august 1:7 2:18 3:5,6,19,20 6:14 7:1 59:13 authorize 36:18 37:1 authorized 55:8 automotive 47:3 award 40:10 40:15 47:4 aware 27:4 awareness 4:3 28:18 aye 7:12,14,16 7:18,20 30:13 30:15,17,21 31:19,21 32:2 32:4,6,21 33:2 33:4,6,8 34:1,3 34:5,7,9,20 35:1,4,4,6,8,10 37:4,6,8,10,12 39:19,21 40:2 40:4,6 41:3,5,7 41:9,11 42:5,7 42:9,11,13	45:16,18,20 46:1,3 47:17 47:19,21 48:2 48:4 50:11,13 50:15,17,19 58:8,10,12,14 58:16 b back 19:20 23:17 24:10 38:1,5,16 53:11 baltimore 36:10 59:2 barriers 5:1 16:2,2 base 38:11,14 38:19 40:12 41:17 based 40:7 bay 36:11 beginning 24:3 57:10 belding 33:13 believe 56:21 best 10:15 better 27:21 45:4 54:17 beyond 10:12 bid 38:10,11,14 38:19 40:10,12 41:17
--	---	---	--

[bidder - chesapeake]

Page 3

bidder 40:11	budgeted 44:15	30:9,12,13	cease 36:5
bifurcation	49:17	31:15,18,19	ceiling 38:5
9:20	build 45:1	32:17,20,21	center 53:18
bigger 9:14	building 6:9	33:18,21 34:1	ceremony
biosolids 54:2	14:5 16:9	34:16,19,20	51:11
bit 8:9 25:2	bulb 38:20	35:14,16 36:21	certain 12:17
bixler 34:12	buy 44:13	37:3,4 39:11	certainly 22:18
black 14:4	48:18	39:14,18,19	23:14
blackboard	bypass 22:2	40:20 41:2,3	certify 59:3,5,8
8:18	c	42:1,4,5,14,17	59:10
blessed 18:20	call 7:10 26:19	43:6,12,21	chair 2:16 3:3
57:3	30:10 31:16	44:14,18 45:12	3:10
blur 22:8	32:18 33:19	45:15,16 46:4	chairs 48:11
blurry 43:18	34:17 37:2	47:10,13,16,17	49:12
board 29:18	39:17 40:21	49:15 50:4,7	challenge
30:2 32:8,14	42:2 45:13	50:10,11,20	22:21 26:2,2
33:10,15 34:13	47:14 50:8	51:18 52:2,5	challenging
53:16	56:6 58:6	52:13,16,20	38:1
bottom 36:11	callaghan 23:2	53:2,13 55:10	chambers 1:10
36:14	25:3	55:21 56:17	chance 2:19 3:6
bramble 40:12	callahan 1:14	58:2,5,7,8,17	changes 55:14
brand 49:10	2:3,9,15 3:2,10	called 9:8,9	charge 12:9
brett 5:19	7:3,8,11,12,21	capital 48:17	13:8
brian 43:7,14	8:4,8 11:9,14	49:3	charged 12:6
44:19 46:5	11:16,19 12:5	captain 35:2	charging 30:1
51:3 56:1	16:5,11 17:13	care 4:19,21	30:4
bridge 9:21	18:19 19:5,8	5:7,9 6:4,12	checked 11:3
brief 52:1	19:15,19 20:8	12:19,19 13:12	cheer 25:18
bringing 15:3	20:16 21:5,9	13:19 16:2,3	cheerleaders
brings 9:10	21:12,20 22:5	carrie 13:20	25:16
broken 38:10	22:11,13,17	14:8 19:13	cheese 21:2
brought 55:2	26:8 28:3,5	catch 9:14	chesapeake
budget 47:8,9	29:10,12,16	causes 36:11	36:11
50:3			

[child - cost]

Page 4

child 13:12 children 4:4,8 4:14,18 6:8 12:17 13:18 15:5,10 16:1,4 20:5 26:18 27:8 children's 3:14 3:18,21 6:15 6:17 chuck 1:14 church 23:7 circle 44:1 citizens 10:16 54:17 city 59:2 claiborne 57:12,15 clarification 35:12 class 8:20 classes 9:18 clay 37:19 clear 15:21 17:3 clearly 18:1 clinic 14:18 15:11 19:10 clinical 5:12 6:10 close 9:20 10:3 38:7,8 51:21 closed 51:8 57:16	closing 57:17 club 24:6 clubs 23:17 24:1,5,10 coalition 25:6 colleagues 17:21 29:5 54:19 collection 54:10 college 53:10 comar 4:12 come 8:1,2 20:19 21:7 35:2 37:15 38:4 43:1 48:19 comes 23:4 comforting 11:6 coming 48:15 51:21 55:15 comment 51:21 52:1,8 comments 53:3 commission 55:12 59:19 commitment 6:6 committed 5:7 committee 29:19 30:1,5 31:3,3,12	communicati... 9:7,11 communities 5:8 community 10:15 15:3 18:10 22:19 31:7 56:4,14 57:15 community's 6:20 competitive 47:2 comprehensive 5:13 13:7 55:13 computer 59:7 concluded 58:21 concludes 51:15 congrats 22:9 congratulatio... 17:14 consent 2:17 3:4,12 consideration 31:8 34:11 35:18 36:16 47:9 52:10 55:13 considered 52:11	construction 41:15 54:13 contact 14:8 19:14 20:13 24:8 contacted 13:21 contained 59:9 contingent 40:14 41:18 continue 30:3 continuing 6:11 contribute 55:19 control 38:21 39:1 convening 57:11 cooperative 44:13 coordinated 25:1 coordination 53:20 coping 27:19 core 28:13 corner 51:12 corrections 2:12,20 3:8 cost 5:17 11:5 44:11 47:5 49:4,13
--	---	---	---

council 1:1,4 1:10,13 2:10 2:15,19,21 3:6 4:1 6:13 8:12 16:13,20 22:19 29:15 31:1 32:7,10 33:9 34:10 35:17 37:13,20 42:15 42:21 44:16 46:8 49:18 51:6 53:3 54:19 57:10 59:3 council's 31:8 57:8 councilman 28:6 counsel 59:4,9 59:10,11 counties 24:21 25:9 26:4,7 county 1:1,1 4:11 5:4,13,21 6:1,13,14,16 7:1 8:11 12:10 25:5,7,14 27:6 29:14,17 33:12 36:5 43:15 51:8,15 53:16 54:11,18 55:13 56:8 57:8,14 59:2,3	county's 6:8 couple 37:15 coupons 10:6 course 29:2 41:14 49:21 courthouse 51:11 cover 48:9 covers 41:17 covid 12:11 14:2,3 cream 23:9,12 creamery 23:10 create 19:10 creating 5:1 credit 19:17,17 23:2 critical 26:17 32:8 35:20 crops 57:4 cross 9:21 crowd 58:19 curiosity 44:20 cycle 48:15 d damage 56:12 date 25:10 dave 1:18 david 40:11 day 7:1 9:2 11:1,2 14:20 15:13 20:15	23:18 51:9 53:5 56:19 59:13 days 45:1 decker 14:4 deep 6:6 definitely 27:1 definitions 10:21 deletions 2:12 2:20 3:8 deliver 11:1 13:11 delivered 15:19 delivering 5:7 department 4:12 5:4,21 12:2 17:8,9 21:11 31:4 48:7 54:21 55:5 56:2 57:14,14 departments 46:16 detecting 4:15 development 4:10 diane 1:21 59:2 59:16 different 9:10 9:19 10:6 36:14 46:13,17 difficult 9:14	difficulty 12:19 diligently 24:20 directly 31:4 director 12:1 43:1,15 disbursements 3:5,8,11 discuss 57:12 dispensary 27:5 disturbance 36:10 division 49:8 doctor 4:19 9:1 13:13 doing 26:1,7 52:3 58:18 donated 20:6 donations 10:7 double 23:16 dover 51:12 dr 5:18,19,19 5:20 7:21 8:6 8:10 11:10 14:15,15,15 18:14 19:2,3 20:4,10,12 dredging 36:9 drive 23:14 52:7
--	--	---	---

[ear - federal]

Page 6

e	56:3	exams 5:14	f
ear 9:9 early 4:16 38:4 easton 1:10 5:6 24:8,12,15,16 25:11,13 52:7 59:13 easy 9:20 echo 29:5 ecstatic 15:20 educated 55:17 educational 4:9 effective 11:5 49:4 effectively 4:17 efforts 25:1,8 32:10 36:12 eight 8:16 23:8 23:8 either 5:15 21:14 49:2 elderly 56:8 electrical 38:19 elementary 21:14,16 53:10 elliott 21:8,10 21:13,21 22:6 22:12,15,18 25:12 26:9 28:4 29:11 emergency 31:2,4 43:1,15 46:10 48:7	employee 59:11 employees 5:21 empower 10:17 encourage 6:16 engineering 41:15 ensures 6:4 enter 48:8 entered 59:9 enthusiasm 17:15 envelope 19:18 episode 26:19 equipment 48:9,12 49:20 equitable 6:4 essential 4:6 5:1 evening 2:4 29:15,18 37:16 43:3 46:8 55:9 eventually 27:5 everybody 19:16 22:14 23:9 44:4 53:6 55:19 56:19 58:18 exam 13:8 examination 10:19 59:5 example 18:9	exams 5:14 excelling 9:18 excited 15:1 exciting 3:13 54:13 execute 40:8,15 executed 40:17 expanding 54:15 expectations 10:13 expected 6:10 expeditious 52:10 expensive 47:4 experience 4:8 8:14 expires 59:19 express 11:10 28:18 expression 9:8 extended 53:5 extension 31:10 extraordinary 5:17 eye 3:14,18,21 5:14 6:15,18 9:1 13:7,13 27:3,6,17,21 28:1	f 1:14 f350 46:19 47:6 faa 38:14 41:18 faces 15:14 facial 9:8 facilitated 15:18 facilities 53:17 facility 53:18 53:20 54:3,15 fahmi 7:21,21 8:6,6,10,10,10 8:10 11:10,10 18:14,14 19:2 19:3,3 fahrman 5:19 14:15 20:4 fail 4:18 failing 12:17 fair 24:12 52:9 falls 12:8 familiar 24:2 families 4:20 5:17 6:17 family 9:12 28:11,12 53:7 far 9:4 27:7 farmers 57:5 fear 26:20 federal 38:3 39:9,16

[feel - greenwood]

Page 7

feel 49:1	forward 37:15	gap 9:13,21	16:3 23:1,6,11
felt 10:8	38:18 43:2	10:4	25:15 26:10,14
festival 23:6	50:2	generosity 5:18	28:20 29:7
fill 37:18 43:5	found 8:15	getting 26:15	37:14,17 38:15
filled 13:9	13:21 18:7	26:21	43:4 46:13
finally 34:10	foundation 4:2	give 10:18	53:19 54:14,16
51:6 54:12	founder 6:2	19:16,17 21:10	good 4:6 7:3
financial 49:7	free 4:13 12:9	55:20	18:2 20:16
find 9:17 18:4	13:8	given 6:21	21:1 23:12,13
finding 18:15	friends 28:11	giving 10:6	24:6 26:8,17
finger 43:20	53:8	11:12	28:5 29:15
finished 28:20	front 19:6 38:2	glad 18:7	38:17 48:13
fire 46:16,16	fulfillment	glasses 5:15 9:2	51:18 52:13,21
46:16	5:16	11:1,2 13:8	53:7,20 56:17
first 5:11 15:20	full 44:1	14:21 16:21	57:4 58:20
19:14 20:12	fun 25:5,20	17:21 21:15	gotten 47:2
22:1,3 29:21	26:6	22:1 43:17	government
43:9 44:6	funded 36:8	44:5	39:10,16
five 16:20 23:8	38:13	global 5:5,12	grant 38:2 39:5
24:4,14 38:15	funding 35:20	6:1 17:11 18:5	39:7,15 40:9
40:13 41:18	36:4,8 41:19	20:1	40:15
flag 2:7	55:7	go 2:3,9 3:16	granted 16:18
fleet 44:9	funds 36:6,12	8:4,17 11:3,3	gratitude 28:19
flex 49:7	47:8	12:13 23:13	great 6:21 12:5
folks 46:13	further 59:5,8	24:4 25:8,15	13:5 14:11
follow 4:19	59:10	25:16 35:5	16:11,12 17:6
football 24:14	future 28:2	46:5 52:2	19:19 20:16,19
forget 25:10	53:18	53:11 54:4	26:9 28:8 29:3
formed 5:4	fy26 49:17	goal 16:10	35:16 39:16
forms 10:6	g	goes 21:6 22:15	53:11 56:21
forthcoming	game 25:10	23:2 24:1 28:1	57:1 58:18
40:9	games 24:14,15	46:15	greenwood 8:1
fortunate	24:16,18	going 2:6 13:16	8:7 10:1 11:15
12:21		13:17 14:17	11:17,21,21

[greenwood - interruption]

Page 8

12:6 16:6 17:17 18:18 19:4,6,9,16,20 20:10 25:13 ground 23:18 group 32:9,11 growth 4:7 guess 53:2 guy 18:5 guys 8:5 18:19 18:20 20:19 21:1,3,4,9 22:9 29:12	29:5 30:8,20 30:21 31:14 32:5,6 33:7,8 33:17 34:8,9 35:9,10 36:20 37:11,12 40:5 40:6,18 41:10 41:11,20 42:12 42:13 45:7,11 46:2,3 47:11 48:3,4 50:5,18 50:19 51:4 56:1 57:21 58:4,15,16	held 5:12 57:9 help 5:9 14:14 helpful 37:18 helping 10:16 20:2 55:4 hey 53:4 57:2 hgac 44:12 hi 11:15 high 24:8,9,12 24:15,16,17 49:20 highland 23:10 highlight 26:10 hit 49:10 hog 23:18 hold 14:18 holding 43:19 holes 46:17 holly 31:11 hope 23:7 52:8 52:8 53:6 hopeful 38:6 hopefully 24:6 horton 43:10 44:6 hospital 56:11 hot 57:1 houlihan 1:21 59:2,16 huge 58:19 humane 11:6	i ice 23:9,12 idea 21:14,18 identify 13:6 illnesses 27:19 imagine 17:1 impact 17:11 27:10 impacting 27:7 importance 4:3 important 54:5 54:7,16 56:16 included 47:9 including 28:12 46:21 53:17 information 46:10 infrastructure 38:20 54:9 initially 19:17 initiative 4:1 6:3 52:9 initiatives 6:19 input 55:18 insurance 6:5 intended 35:1 interested 59:12 interrogated 59:4 interruption 8:20
h	hazardous 31:6 headquartered 5:6 heads 20:21 health 3:14,19 3:21 4:2,11 5:4 5:21 6:7,15,18 6:20 8:11 12:1 12:2,3,3,8 15:4 17:8,9 21:11 57:13 healthy 4:3 hear 4:16 hearing 2:15 3:2,10 4:13 11:17 12:7,12 heart 48:10,14 49:9,11 50:1 heartwarming 17:12		
hand 13:11 59:13 hands 6:21 26:15 happen 15:7 17:5 happened 51:13 happening 11:11 happy 53:5 54:5 57:5 hard 23:1 54:12 harrison 31:9 hat 10:11 54:12 haythe 1:16 2:14 3:9 7:19 7:20 17:20			

[involved - love]

Page 9

involved 28:19	kids 10:4 11:6	lead 37:17 43:4	letter 35:18
island 25:14	14:17,19 21:13	leadership	36:3,19 37:1
issue 8:15	21:18 24:3	10:11,12	55:8
issues 4:15	26:4,7,15	learn 4:16	level 9:11 10:5
item 43:9 44:15	kilmon 20:21	learning 4:7	38:3 49:21
items 29:18	21:3	16:8	liaison 32:11
j	kind 19:18	lease 48:8,20	library 54:14
jennifer 30:3	23:18 25:17	49:4,6,21	licensed 5:14
job 7:3 17:1,14	26:5,6 27:18	leave 52:11	life 9:3,6
28:20 29:3	27:21	leaves 22:3	lifepak 49:9
51:18 58:18	kline 5:19	lecates 43:8,14	lighting 38:20
join 24:5	14:15	43:15 44:4,17	38:21
joined 54:19	knew 13:16,17	44:21 45:3,8	likewise 54:8
judy 34:12	22:7	46:6 48:5	lip 9:9 26:2
july 13:15 38:4	know 9:3,15	49:16 50:21	listed 57:17
k	15:1,2,5,5 16:1	53:21	listen 55:20
kearns 32:13	16:17,18 17:3	left 12:13	literally 15:6
keasha 1:16	18:2 21:13	legal 27:14,14	little 8:9 25:2
keep 23:1	22:14 23:20	lesher 1:15 7:7	57:1
27:17,20 28:1	24:19 25:5	7:15,16 17:6	local 5:9 6:6
28:7	26:11,18 27:9	28:16 30:6,16	17:10,11 31:2
keeping 23:4	27:12,18 29:2	30:17 32:1,2	55:2
27:3,6 28:8,14	knowing 14:6	32:16 33:3,4	located 53:19
28:19 29:7	l	33:16 34:4,5	long 18:6 23:1
kelley 23:2,16	l 1:17	34:15 35:3,6	longer 48:16
24:19,19 29:2	labor 51:9 53:5	36:18 37:7,8	look 25:15
kent 25:7,14	56:19	39:13 40:1,2	looked 22:2
kevin 6:2 13:21	lag 44:20	41:6,7 42:8,9	48:21
18:5 19:14	large 48:17	44:2 45:19,20	lord 7:2
20:13	49:3	47:20,21 50:14	lot 25:7 26:12
kick 23:6 26:9	largest 46:21	50:15 53:13,14	26:14 48:12
kid 9:10,13,15	law 26:17 56:5	57:7,8 58:11	53:19,20 58:17
	59:4	58:12	love 17:15

[lovell - moving]

Page 10

lovell 19:21	managers	mental 27:19	monday 51:8
lowest 40:11	29:14	mention 55:11	money 39:15
lynn 1:17	manner 59:7	merits 52:11	40:8
m	manufacturers	merrier 20:20	monitors 48:10
maco 54:20	48:17	met 54:21	48:15 49:9,11
madam 3:16	marijuana	micah 37:14,20	50:1
7:3,9 30:10	26:13 27:5,12	42:19	month 3:15,19
31:16 32:18	27:18	michaels 24:9	3:21 6:15 40:9
33:19 34:17	maryland 1:1	24:17 54:10,14	morning 18:3
37:1 39:16	1:10 5:6 31:10	mielke 1:17 3:1	morris 52:19
40:21 42:2	52:7 54:21	7:17,18 17:14	53:1
45:13 47:14	55:5,6 59:1,2	17:18 28:21	mother 56:5
50:8 58:6	maryland's	30:18,19 32:3	motion 7:5,8
made 14:8	35:21	32:4 33:5,6	30:9 31:15
19:13 20:13	material 31:6	34:6,7 35:7,8	32:17 33:18
54:2 55:14	matter 59:7	37:9,10 40:3,4	34:16 36:21
maintaining	md 59:13	41:8,9,21	39:12,14 40:20
49:20	mean 9:5	42:10,11 45:21	41:20 42:1
major 21:8,10	means 59:7	46:1 47:12	45:10,12 47:11
21:13,21 22:6	measured 11:4	48:1,2 50:6,16	47:13 50:5,7
22:12,15,18	mechanism	50:17 51:2	57:19 58:5
25:12 26:9	27:19	52:15 55:11	motivation
28:4,21 29:11	medical 48:9	58:1,13,14	23:3
make 39:12	48:19 49:8,20	miles 44:10	move 30:6,6
45:9	meet 24:3	million 38:5	33:16 36:18
making 17:5	meeting 1:4	40:13	moved 7:6
23:14	14:11,12 23:20	minutes 2:18	31:13 32:15
management	57:9,18,20	2:21 3:3,17	34:14 40:18
41:16	58:21	24:4	57:21 58:1,4
manager 29:17	megan 8:3 10:1	miracle 10:2	moves 2:16 3:3
31:11 37:15,20	11:21	mitigation	3:11
51:15	member 32:10	35:20	moving 38:18
	members 1:13	modernization	
	16:20	55:3	

[n - pattern]

Page 11

n	notary 59:2,17	32:17 33:18	48:8,20 49:4
n 1:16	noted 57:20	34:16 36:21	oxford 23:11
name 52:4	notes 53:14	39:11,14 40:7	31:12 32:13
named 59:3	59:6	40:20 42:1,14	33:11,12 35:13
national 13:1	notice 12:16,18	43:6 44:14	oyster 35:19,21
nationwide	notification	45:2,12 46:4	36:13 55:7
3:20	40:14	47:10,13 49:15	p
near 55:15	notorial 59:13	50:4,7,20	p.m. 1:7 57:10
necessary 43:5	number 40:10	51:19 52:16,20	57:11 58:21
need 6:12 13:7	nurses 12:3,20	53:13 55:10,21	package 38:10
21:19 39:2	13:2 19:7	56:17 58:2,17	44:13
46:12	o	old 14:4 49:11	packet 36:2
needed 15:17	o'clock 57:10	older 9:13	paramedics
21:15	oak 54:8	once 40:8,15	50:2
needs 55:2	obviously	48:18	parents 27:15
negotiations	16:16 17:18	ones 15:17	park 32:7
38:9	22:21 27:4	open 57:11	parks 32:9
neighborhood	occur 6:10	opened 20:6	part 9:6 11:8
55:15	october 24:13	opening 16:15	12:7 30:1
never 15:15,16	offer 14:10	opioid 26:12	53:21 54:9
22:6	office 20:6,14	opportunity	particularly
new 5:4 9:2	31:10	8:13 11:13	56:15
38:20,20,21	officer 8:11	55:1	parties 59:11
49:9,10 53:17	offices 51:8	options 13:18	59:11
54:8	offs 26:13	13:19 15:11,12	partner 18:4,7
news 38:17	oh 11:21 15:1	organization	partners 4:2
nine 22:20	43:14	5:6 14:7 20:1	6:7 18:8,11
ninth 22:16	okay 2:3,9,15	outcome 59:12	partnership
nonprofit 5:5	3:2,5,12 7:3,4	outreach 14:20	5:5
17:10	7:21 11:9 14:9	outs 54:4	partnerships
nope 3:1,9	19:8,15 21:5	overall 39:2	17:7
normal 8:17	28:3 29:13	oversee 12:2	pattern 12:16
	30:9 31:15	own 8:13 10:14	12:18
		10:15,20 17:10	

[paul - push]

Page 12

<p>paul 23:21</p> <p>peck 5:18 14:15 20:10,12</p> <p>peck's 5:20</p> <p>peers 9:11</p> <p>people 9:3 10:6</p> <p>percent 10:3</p> <p>permanent 56:12</p> <p>permission 39:5,6</p> <p>personal 8:13 10:9</p> <p>personally 59:3</p> <p>pete 1:15</p> <p>peter 23:20</p> <p>phenomenal 20:2 22:10</p> <p>phil 52:6</p> <p>physician 20:13</p> <p>physicians 5:14 20:5</p> <p>pick 10:14 24:5</p> <p>pickup 46:9,19</p> <p>piece 41:13</p> <p>pillars 18:8</p> <p>pioneering 6:3</p> <p>place 59:4</p> <p>plan 20:3 55:14</p> <p>planning 31:2 53:21 55:12</p> <p>plans 31:5,6</p>	<p>play 4:15</p> <p>plays 25:11,13</p> <p>please 2:5 3:17 11:20 19:5,5 55:19</p> <p>pledge 2:6,8</p> <p>plug 51:10</p> <p>point 35:11 44:10 49:2</p> <p>pole 46:16</p> <p>police 26:1,20 30:1 33:10,14</p> <p>pool 46:8</p> <p>population 56:8,15</p> <p>port 36:9,9 55:6</p> <p>portion 48:14</p> <p>possibly 14:13</p> <p>potential 4:15</p> <p>power 49:12</p> <p>practice 5:20</p> <p>prayer 2:7,8</p> <p>preliminary 25:4</p> <p>prepare 4:4</p> <p>prescription 5:16</p> <p>prescriptions 15:18</p> <p>presence 59:9</p> <p>presentation 44:5</p>	<p>preston 47:3</p> <p>pretty 25:20</p> <p>prevention 25:7 29:8</p> <p>preventive 16:2</p> <p>price 41:13</p> <p>primarily 38:14</p> <p>primary 38:19</p> <p>printed 59:6</p> <p>prioritize 6:17</p> <p>priority 26:11</p> <p>private 12:10</p> <p>privilege 53:15</p> <p>probably 25:11 28:11 48:14</p> <p>problem 18:16</p> <p>problems 4:9</p> <p>proceed 40:16</p> <p>proceedings 2:1</p> <p>process 27:21 45:6</p> <p>proclaim 6:14</p> <p>proclamation 3:13,18 20:18</p> <p>professionals 10:19</p> <p>program 6:10 8:9 11:18 12:7 13:1,3,5,14 28:17 29:8 36:4,8 38:3</p>	<p>39:3 48:8,20</p> <p>progress 54:13</p> <p>progression 9:6</p> <p>project 17:16 38:17 41:15 54:14 55:3,18</p> <p>projects 53:16</p> <p>promote 27:1</p> <p>proposal 41:14</p> <p>proud 11:8</p> <p>provide 6:11 12:9 49:9,21 56:14</p> <p>provided 36:12</p> <p>provides 4:12</p> <p>providing 16:6</p> <p>public 4:14 6:1 11:19 12:4,10 15:4 43:13 51:21 53:16,17 55:16 57:14 59:2,17</p> <p>pump 54:4,9</p> <p>pun 35:1</p> <p>purchase 48:18 49:3</p> <p>purple 21:6 22:16 23:12 24:1,18 25:8 25:15,16,17 26:5</p> <p>push 26:16</p>
--	--	---	--

[pushing - riggin]

Page 13

pushing 19:18	29:12 54:16	reflects 6:6	46:7 48:7
put 7:9 22:1	55:16	regarding	requested
43:18	reappoint 30:7	29:21	13:10 38:5
puzzle 41:13	34:12	regardless 6:5	39:4
q	reappointment	regular 6:18	requesting
queen 25:5,14	30:3 32:12	regulators	30:2 32:12
quickly 56:9	33:13	38:21	33:12 35:18
quotes 47:3	recall 38:4	related 26:12	requests 37:16
r	49:19	59:11	43:2
radio 46:15	receive 13:7	released 56:11	required 4:20
rain 57:2,2,3	received 5:13	remarkable	36:6
rainy 19:11	5:15	56:7	residents 6:16
raise 4:2	recognize 19:1	remember 14:2	resource 24:12
raised 55:5	22:19	14:5 21:21	resources 17:8
raising 28:17	recognized	25:21,21 38:10	17:9
ramifications	3:20	replacement	responds 56:8
9:19	recognizing	44:8 48:15	response 5:3
reach 17:11	51:12	replacing 44:9	31:7
reached 14:14	recommend	replenishment	restoration
reaching 10:4	55:16	35:20	35:21
19:18	recommenda...	report 29:17	restore 5:9
read 3:17 36:2	34:11	51:16	36:7,13
43:18	recommended	reported 1:20	retaliation
reading 9:9,10	36:5	represent 20:1	26:20
16:8	reconvene	31:9	retinal 5:18
ready 21:1	57:20	representative	retired 12:13
real 27:6	record 7:9	32:13 33:14	retiring 49:11
realizing 14:6	recorded 59:6	34:13	return 4:4
really 9:5 10:9	recovery 29:9	representatives	returned 12:11
11:8 17:12	35:19 55:7	57:13	review 2:19 3:7
18:20 20:17	recreation 32:8	representing	reviewing 31:5
21:19 23:12,13	32:9	33:11 35:12,13	riding 22:2
25:6 27:17	recreational	request 39:6	riggin 52:1,4,6
	27:13	43:10 44:6,7	52:6,14

[right - sharing]

Page 14

right 2:17 13:11,13 16:5 16:19 19:9,20 21:3 22:12,13 26:14 29:13 44:18 49:1 51:20 53:2 risher 37:14,19 37:20 41:12 42:15,20 rocket 9:17 role 4:15 room 24:4,4 28:10 roughly 44:21 row 19:6 royal 54:8 running 14:3 15:6 23:5,17 24:6,11 44:21	saturday 19:11 saw 14:19 20:5 22:3 scaled 38:16 schedule 6:18 school 4:5,7,14 12:1,3,3,8,11 12:20 13:2,12 13:17 15:6,19 18:16 19:7 21:16 24:9,9 24:13,15,16,17 53:11,11 schooling 9:12 schools 6:1,17 12:4,10 23:18 science 9:17 scottish 23:10 screenings 4:13 4:19 6:18 12:14,14 seal 6:21 59:13 second 7:7,8 30:8,10 31:14 31:16 32:16,18 33:17,19 34:15 34:17 36:20 37:1 39:13,15 40:19,21 41:21 42:2 45:11,13 46:7 47:12,14 50:6,8 58:3,5 secretary 3:16 3:18 7:4,9,11	7:13,15,17,19 30:10,12,14,16 30:18,20 31:16 31:18,20 32:1 32:3,5,18,20 33:1,3,5,7,19 33:21 34:2,4,6 34:8,17,19,21 35:3,7,9 37:1,3 37:5,7,9,11 39:17,18,20 40:1,3,5,21 41:2,4,6,8,10 42:2,4,6,8,10 42:12 45:13,15 45:17,19,21 46:2 47:14,16 47:18,20 48:1 48:3 50:8,10 50:12,14,16,18 58:6,7,9,11,13 58:15 see 4:16 8:18 9:3 10:8 14:9 15:4,5,8,13 16:19 18:1 20:11,21 25:10 28:1 seeing 14:5 15:15 16:7 54:12 seeking 36:3 seem 44:2	seen 15:7 28:16 29:8 sending 36:17 senior 9:18 56:15 sent 13:11 september 23:7 23:11,21 25:12 40:10 51:9,10 51:13 57:9 59:19 septic 54:3 serve 33:14 34:12 54:17 serves 32:10 service 30:4 serviceable 48:16 services 4:14 12:1,8 31:5 43:1,16 46:10 46:11,18 48:7 56:3,13 session 57:11 57:12,16 set 25:19 59:4 seven 49:6,14 several 29:18 38:11 43:2 54:19 sewer 54:9 sharing 16:14 16:15
s			
safe 53:6 56:20 safeguard 6:19 safety 3:14,19 3:21 6:15 samaritan 26:17 samuel 31:9 sanctuaries 36:1 sanctuary 36:13			

[sheer - successful]

Page 15

sheer 44:19	son 21:21	43:7 44:15	40:19 41:4,5
sheltering 47:1	sorry 13:16	45:2 46:5 47:7	42:6,7 44:1,19
short 28:7	14:19 20:10	49:18 51:3,6	45:9,17,18
shoulders	23:8 39:8	stand 2:5 10:18	47:18,19 50:12
10:14	43:14,17	standpoint	50:13 53:3,4
shout 21:10	sort 21:16	15:4	56:18 58:3,9
show 11:11	26:20	star 10:10	58:10
14:17	sounds 35:16	started 2:4,10	steve 21:7
shy 10:2	52:13	12:16,18 28:13	stipulations
side 25:17	speaker 21:2	state 10:20	59:8
54:11	speaking 8:13	18:2 38:15	stone 25:19
sign 52:18	spear 23:4	50:1 55:4 59:1	stored 14:3
signature	specialist 5:18	59:2	stories 16:16
59:15	specifically	stated 17:21	story 17:6,12
significance	46:14 48:13	statement	street 49:10
49:19	55:3	57:17	51:12
significant 9:5	speechless	station 54:9	stretchers
similarly 41:12	10:16	stations 46:13	48:10,13 49:12
simply 13:10	spend 53:7	status 6:5	stroke 56:5
sir 43:8	spin 26:13	stenographic	strong 25:6
siren 46:17	st 23:20 24:9	59:6	stryker 48:9,19
sit 27:9	24:17 54:10,14	stenographic...	49:8
site 5:15 14:3	staff 5:20 6:1	59:6	student 25:6
sitting 23:2	12:4 46:9 51:5	step 50:2	students 4:16
six 23:8	54:1,20	stepp 1:18 7:6	5:10,13,15 6:5
skyline 22:4	stages 25:4	7:13,14 16:14	6:11 13:6 53:9
smiles 15:14	stair 48:11	20:20 21:4	stuff 26:6,14
soccer 24:16	49:12	28:6,7 30:14	subtraction
social 4:10	stamp 8:3	30:15 31:13,20	9:16
solution 18:15	29:15,17 31:1	31:21 32:10,15	success 4:7 6:9
solving 18:15	32:7 33:9	33:1,2 34:2,3	6:20 16:9
somebody 19:1	34:10 35:4,11	34:14,21 35:1	17:19 29:8
26:18	35:15,17 37:13	35:5 37:5,6	successful 16:3
	40:7 42:18,21	39:12,20,21	28:17

[suffered - tow]

Page 16

suffered 56:5	takes 9:19	18:14,17,19	thoughts 55:20
sufficient 47:8	talbot 1:1 4:11	20:8,8 22:11	three 11:4
sullivan 52:6	5:3,12,20,21	28:8,14,15,21	12:15 21:1
summary 36:7	6:8,14,16 7:1	29:2,4,7,9,11	45:5 47:2
summer 56:21	8:11 12:10	29:12 31:1	thrive 6:12
57:1	21:6 22:15	33:9 35:15	tim 32:12
super 14:21	24:1 27:6	37:13,19,19	time 8:16 12:21
supervisory	43:15 56:7	42:15,18 43:8	14:16 15:20
10:10,12	59:3	46:6 48:5	18:6 19:12
supplies 14:4	talk 23:21	50:21 51:2,3	20:6,15 22:1,3
support 6:19	24:20 50:3	51:16,18 52:14	23:16 44:20
35:19 36:3	talked 49:19	52:15 55:10,20	49:1 53:7 59:4
51:1,17 55:4	tank 54:4	55:21 56:2	times 38:2
supported 4:1	teacher 8:18,19	thankful 56:13	tip 23:4
supporting	team 11:8	thankfully	together 18:9
22:20	18:13,21 23:21	56:10	18:11
supports 32:9	25:15,16 56:7	thanks 5:17	told 38:6
39:2	teared 22:14,15	58:17	tonight 3:13
sure 21:8 23:9	technical 46:11	theme 26:5	44:3 58:18,19
27:4 35:4 57:3	technician	44:2	tonight's 2:10
57:5	46:15	thing 38:13	took 10:14
surely 18:9	technicians	things 11:11	43:17
suspended	12:12	26:10,16 39:2	topnotch 10:20
13:14	technology	46:17 47:1	10:21
sweet 28:7	46:10	think 26:11,17	totaling 40:13
synch 26:2	teenager 27:13	27:14,15 28:16	totally 9:2,19
system 18:16	tell 8:8 11:19	43:9 55:18	touch 25:2 35:5
39:1 54:10	21:19	third 41:12	35:5
57:13	testing 14:3	48:6	tour 54:12
t	21:17	thirds 48:14	55:12
take 10:11	thank 8:6,7,8	thought 8:17	touring 53:15
16:17,18 17:21	11:12,14,17	14:8 25:4	tourism 34:13
37:17 43:4	16:14,15 17:4	43:19	tow 46:20
	17:17 18:12,12		

tower 39:1	21:1 25:9	videos 26:3	wake 18:3
town 13:13	26:10 48:14,20	vision 4:1,4,6,8	walked 15:13
31:11,11 33:11	53:14 58:4	4:13 5:5,7,9,12	walls 15:6
33:12 35:13	type 27:18	6:1,12,18 9:5	want 8:1,4 15:4
trailers 46:21	typical 43:11	10:21 11:18	19:1 20:19
46:21	u	12:7,12,21	21:7 22:18
transcribed	unanimous	13:19 18:5	24:5 25:2,9
59:6	2:17 3:4,12	20:1	26:16 27:1,17
transcript 2:1	under 6:21	visit 54:6	27:20 28:18
transcription	12:8 27:10	visited 54:8	51:7 52:4 56:2
59:7	29:17 51:6	visual 8:15	56:19
transportation	underinsured	10:5	wanted 55:11
55:1,2,6	4:21	vital 4:15 6:12	wants 19:16
travis 5:18	underserved	voice 10:17	water 57:12
14:15	5:8	volleyball	watermen's
treatment 5:2	understanding	24:15	36:2,15
trees 22:4	9:7	volunteered	way 8:17 27:12
tributaries	undetected 4:8	14:16 20:14	53:10 59:11
36:14	unfortunately	volunteers 6:2	we've 3:13 15:7
trouble 26:21	13:14 27:11	vote 7:10 30:11	21:6 24:8
truck 46:9,19	38:13,16	31:17 32:19	28:11,16 46:9
true 14:13 59:7	uninsured 4:20	33:20 34:18	weakest 10:16
truly 18:1,15	university	37:2 39:17	wear 16:21
52:8 56:13	31:10	41:1 42:3	wearing 44:5
try 10:5 14:9	update 21:6	45:14 47:15	week 51:16
24:21	upfront 49:3	50:9 58:6	54:20 56:6,11
trying 23:16	upset 8:19	voucher 13:1,5	weekend 53:5,5
24:10 26:3	use 27:13	13:9	56:19,20
38:12	used 46:15	vouchers 13:10	weeks 11:4
tuesday 57:9	v	w	welcome 8:5
turn 24:17	vaping 26:13	wahl 31:11	11:16 18:18
55:17	vehicle 46:8,12	waiting 45:5	43:7
two 10:5 11:4			wellbeing 6:7
12:12 19:7			9:6

[wendy - zone]

Page 18

wendy 19:21	year 4:14 6:11
went 9:1 56:10	7:2 13:17
west 51:12	22:16 23:13,18
whim 13:21	24:2,3,10
white 6:2 13:21	26:11 38:1,17
19:14 20:13	45:3 48:21
whitney 5:19	49:1,6 53:12
william 33:13	57:4
williams 30:3	years 12:15
wishing 53:4,9	21:17 22:20
witness 59:13	36:8 46:11
work 18:12	48:20 49:14
27:11 53:19	youth 6:20
54:5,16 56:3	yup 16:12 21:9
57:12	29:10 35:14
worked 19:9	52:5,13 53:1
working 23:16	56:17
24:20 38:2	
55:19	z
works 31:3	zone 11:6
53:16,17 57:14	
world 5:8	
15:15,21 17:3	
worst 10:17	
worth 23:14	
wow 22:5 45:7	
writing 8:19	
wrong 8:21	
y	
yeah 8:1,9	
14:17 17:13,20	
18:19 21:20,20	
45:8	